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webmineral@gmail.com

From: John Betts Fine Minerals <j.betts@johnbetts-fineminerals.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2023 10:42 AM

To: webmineral@gmail.com

Subject: Update at Betts Minerals: new minerals added moments ago

 

 

  

 

  

 

  

New Mineral Collection Posted at John Betts - Fine Minerals 
 

 

 

Greetings from Tucson. I fly back to NYC and just posted new minerals to my site while sitting 
here at the airport. 
 
HIGHLIGHTS OF THE NEW MINERAL POSTED: 
- Azurite from Touissit Mine, Morocco 
- Elbaite Tourmaline crystal (plus faceted gemstone) from Havey Quarry, Maine 
- Shigaite on Calcite from N'Chwaning II Mine, South Africa 
- Tsumebite from Tsumeb Mine, Namibia 
- Vanadinite with microscopic Hematite inclusions from Mibladen, Morocco 
- Rhodochrosite from Mina El Potosí, Santa Eulalia District, Mexico 
- Beryl var. Heliodor from Volodarsk-Volynskii, Ukraine 
- Marialite (flawless gem-grade crystal) from Mpwapwa, Tanzania 
- Adamite var. Cuprian Adamite with Calcite from Mina Ojuela, Mexico 
- Elbaite var. Rubellite Tourmaline from Cruzeiro Mine, Brazil 
- Rutile (twinned crystals) from Diamantina, Brazil 
- Topaz (flawless gem-grade crystal) from Xuan Le, Vietnam 
- Legrandite from Mina Ojuela, Mexico 
- Erythrite from Bou Azzer District, Morocco 
- Cuprite and Calcite from Tsumeb Mine, Namibia 
- Wulfenite with Mimetite from Rowley Mine, 20 km northwest of Theba, Arizona 
- Gold (native gold) nuggets from near Seward, Alaska 
- Gold (native gold) in Quartz from Jamestown Mining District, California 
- Elbaite var. Watermelon Tourmaline from Rosa Mine, Itambacuri, Brazil 
- Grossular Garnet with inclusion from Jeffrey Mine, Canada 
- Cuprite with minor Copper from Itauz Mine, Kazakhstan 
- Azurite from Tsumeb Mine, Namibia 
- Gold (native gold) in Quartz from Mother Lode Gold Belt, California 
- Gold (native gold) in Quartz from Mother Lode Gold Belt, California 
- Fluor-buergerite Tourmaline (formerly Buergerite) from near Mexquitic, Mexico 
- Topaz with rhyolite inclusions from Topaz Mountain, Utah 
- Quartz var. Herkimer Diamond from Ace of Diamonds Mine, Middleville, New York 
- Wavellite on Quartz from Siglo XX Mine, Llallagua, Bolivia 
- Tyuyamunite with Cuprosklodowskite from Shinkolobwe Mine, DRC 
- Epidote with Quartz from Green Monster Mountain, south of Sulzer, Alaska 
- Stellerite from Braen's Quarry, Haledon, New Jersey 
- Gold (native gold) from Grass Valley, California 
- Fluorite from Hilton Mine, Scordale, England 
- Papagoite and Ajoite from New Cornelia Mine, Ajo, Arizona 
- Orpiment from Twin Creeks Mine, Cut 62, Nevada 
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- Forsterite var. Peridot (gem grade) from , Norway 
- Realgar with Calcite from Getchell Mine, Nevada 
- Ilvaite with Quartz from Laxey Mine, South Mountain District, Idaho 
- Pyromorphite from Daoping, China 
- Fluorapatite with Bertrandite on Albite from Lavra da Golconda, Brazil 
- Prehnite on Datolite from Millington Quarry, New Jersey 
- Calcite from Terlingua, Texas 
- Torbernite from Shinkolobwe Mine, DRC 
- Pectolite from Millington Quarry, New Jersey 
- Pyromorphite from Daoping, China 
- Villiaumite from Poudrette Quarry, Mont Saint-Hilaire, Canada 
- Stilbite on Mordenite from Pune District, India 
- Azurite with Malachite from M'Ssici, Alnif Cercle, Morocco 
- Vanadinite on Barite from Mibladen, Haute Moulouya Basin, Morocco 
- Wulfenite with Hemimorphite coating from Finch Mine, north of Hayden, Arizona 
- Azurite from Morenci Mine, 4750' Level, Arizona 
- Pyromorphite from Daoping, China 
- Rutile on Quartz from Davis Farm, Bethel, Vermont 
- Villiaumite from Poudrette Quarry, Mont Saint-Hilaire, Canada 
- Malachite (fibrous) from Kolwezi Mining District, DRC 
- Quartz with Muscovite from Kharan District, Pakistan 
- Zippeite from Cameron District, Arizona 
- Pyromorphite from Daoping, China 
- Almandine Garnet from Red Embers Mine, Erving, Massachusetts 
- Calcite zoned crystal from Cheapside Quarry, Massachusetts 
- Fluorite from Yongchun, China 
 
NOTE: There will be a delay confirming orders until later tonight when I arrive NYC. All orders 
will be filled in the order received. 
  
 
  

  See the newly posted items online at:  
Weekly New Mineral Listings 

 
or cut-and-past this link into your browser: 

http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm 
 

Sincerely, 
  
John Betts, owner 
John Betts - Fine Minerals 
Mailing address only: 215 West 98 Street 
New York City, NY 10025 
212-678-1942 

  

 

 

See the new items at: New Listings Page  
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